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Rivera, Maribel

From: Shwetha Guatham [sg@assetprotectionattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:34 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Address

To whom it may concern:

Please find below the new address for the following companies:

s Hillel L. Presser & Associates
800 Fairway Drive, Suite 340
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

s The Presser Law Firm, P.A. (9— } L O o

800 Fairway Drive, Suite 340
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

o0 2622/

Always a pleasure.

Shwetha Gautham

THE PRESSER LAW FIRM, P.A.

800 Fairway Drive, Suit 340 | Deerficld Beach, FL 33441
P: (561)953-1050 | F: (561) 953-1940

E: sg(@assetprotectionattorneys.com

W: www.assetprotectionatiorneys.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original
message to us at the above address. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose
of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your
use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for
any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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